
Redacted
From:
Sent: 4/15/2013 3:34:40 PM

'Colvin, Michael' (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Thank you Michael! I have you done now.

Redacted

Customer Energy Solutions

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:32 PM 
To: | Redacted 
Cc: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RSVP to Building a More Energy Efficient Future: A National Perspective

Redacted

I will be attending the Workshop on 4/24. Not certain if I RSVP’d on a note to Sid on a 
different note earlier, so just in case, I’m CC’ing him.

Michael

Michael Colvin

SB GT&S 0307494

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov


Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 355-5484

michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov

SB GT&S 0307495

mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov

